CHAPTER X

RIGIS COLLEGE STATION, DENVER COLORADO

By Joseph V. Downey, S. J. and
James B. Macelwane, S. J,

The authorities of the then Sacred Heart College
in Denver cooperated wholeheartedly with the lnterest of the
Reverend Armand W, Forstall, S, J,, in the proposal of Father
Odenbach, As a result a Wiechert 80 kilogram inveried pendu-
lum, horizontal component seismograph and contact clock were
ordered from the firm of‘Spindlér and Hoyer of G8ttingen,
Germany, in the spring of 1909, In the month of August of
the same year the seismograph‘was set'up by Father Armand W,
Porstall, S. J., in a basement room under the front steps
near the middle of the college building. It was the first
gtation of the newly founded Jesuit Seismological Service to
begin routine recording.

Under the very efficient direction of the Reverend
Armand W, Porstall, S, J., the instrument functioned very well
and with surprisingly high sensitlvity. Its operation was
never interrupted, except briefly for minor repairs, from 1909
until 1945, A compensated clock and a radio recelver were
added in the course of time,

While the foundation of the pler on the loose

Denver formation permitted vibrations from machlnery and other

93




.ﬁwp@x\&u@ W\W\\\‘\N\..NNN\ ‘%\NW\NQ.M %N%WM\




sndmes ©5eTT0D STSeHE JO A8TA eweTdity




Left: Main Entrance to Administration
Building beneath which the Selsmologlcal
Station is located

Above: TPather Forstall demonstrating the
Wiechert Selsmograph to a visltor

View of Regls College with the Rocky Mountains in the baékground




Reverend Joseph Vincent Downey, S. Jo
Present Dirvector
Regls College Seismologlceal Obgervatory
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loeal sources to disturb the records more than wes desivable, 1t
algo served, apparently, as e natuval emplifier, adding to the
instrumental sensitivity to produce records of larger amplitude
than were obtained at other stations which were using the same
lever magnifieation,

The records of sarthquakes were interpreted by Fathew
Porstall end resulis were given to the lecal press., In addition
the date were entered in a monthly Selemological Bulletin which
wag sent regularly vo & fairly large number of observatories
and to the International Seismologlesl Summary at Oxford. Bee
ginning with the year 1933 the reading of fh@ r@éard@ and the
publication of the reports was taken over by the Central Station
of the Jesuit Seismological Associamtlon at the request of Father
Porstall and the authorities of Regis College,

In 1946 FPather Joseph V. Downey, S. J., became director
of the seismological observatory. He reconditioned and installed
two long-period horizontal seismographs of the Macelwane-Spreng-
nether type originally designed and built for the research of
Father Ramivez on storm mi@roseismsa together wlth two recording
drume built by Mesing in Taritu, Bstonie, for the (alitzin-Wilip
selsmographs at Florissant which had been repleced by a Spreng-
nether triple drum recorder there, Theseiare in operation at
the present time and are giving excellent sevrvice. The bulletins

are being published with the GOOpeTﬁtiOh of the staff of the Cen-

tral Station in Saint Louls,






